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From: 
	

H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 
	

Saturday, June 2, 2012 10:24 AM 
To: 
	

Huma Abedin; 'millscd@state.gov'; 'ValmoroLj@state.gov'; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' 
Subject: 
	

Re: S travel in June/Rio+20 

I thought the bilats were on Monday or Tuesday. Also, I flew--w/o refueling--from Los Cabos to Brasilia. But all this 
depends on being  in Rio on Wednesday 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 09:59 AM 
To: H; 'MillsCD@state.govl <MillsCD@state.gov>; 'ValmoroLl@state.gov1  <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: S travel in June/Rio+20 

We know baker is spending night. 

Will pull wednesday Rio possibility together. It will be a brutal flight home. 

From: H 
Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 06:26 AM 
To: imillscd@state.govi <millscd@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLj@state.govi <ValmoroLj@state.gov> 
Subject: Re: S travel in June/Rio+20 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 05:35 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: S travel in June/Rio+20 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2012 03:13 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re: S travel in June/Rio+20 

From Todd today: 

Just got home from 7 hour train ride back from NY. Plenty of time to think. I'm sure these are tough scheduling conflicts 
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From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:41 PM 
To: Abedin, Huma 
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Fw: S travel in June/Rio+20 

Fyi 

   

    

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:41 PM 
To: 'Brian_P_McKeor 	 <Brian _ P _McKeon 
Subject: Re: S travel in June/Rio+20 

Mull, Stephen D 

Dear Brian 

Cdm 

From: McKeon, Brian P. [mailto: 
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 08:43 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Mull, Stephen D 
Subject: S travel in June/Rio+20 
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